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Therefore every scribe who is instructed in the king-
dom of heawen, is like an householder who bringeth forth
out of his treasure things new and old. Matthew 18:52.
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Bulletin No. 264. May 19th,1945

Reunion Day Nuuaber
Morning Viorship

boxology

Invocation and Lord's Prayer
Anthem vy Choir

Psalm 48

Hymn 63

Creed and Gloria

Scripture Lesson

Prayer

Anthem by Choir

Qffering

Hymn 195

Sermon "A Cloud of Witnesses'
Hyrmn 129

Benediction

——— o e o e o e g T

Luncheon will ve ready immediately
at close of the hour of worship.
he arfternoon meeting begins at
2 D'clock,

Please register at the desk in
the vestibule. The 1lady in charge
will ©receive subscriptions and money
for tke 3ulletin,

Afternoon Meeting

Invoecation

Anthem by the Choir

Hym 26

Greeting from tre Church Ilrs, Yount

Chairman,., ir,Clinton L,%Veston
vocal solo...rs. Lr.Franklin Perkins

Then follows a serics of taslks in the
order of selection determinea by the
Chairmen. Anong the speskers are
zeorge 5,Humphrey

urs James s.Loder

admuna B.Perkins

Charles 5.Aitkin

Richmond Searing

John zZulauf

Ur.Fraenklin Perkins

samuel J.Cooper

Uthers to be called on.

ilrs, Perkins will sing again.
Letters of absentecs read

Memorial for the departed

Frederick X, owler

Feorge Redearing

Jrs..lary Docker

Pre U,B.Tunison

Hymn o70 ana benediction



the Bulletin and Reunions

This is the fifth of our Reunions
of which the first was held on lMay ord
1951, 1t came about in this manner.,
In the issue of Jan.18th,1951 there
was & statement that on the following
Sabbath we should "in a wgy celebrate
the 65th snniverssry of tle dedlcation
of this house of xo0d,' and in the issue
of Jan Zbth, therc was a two page hist-
orical account of the organization of
the Church and the building and the
dedication of the church edifice on Jan.
41st,1866, It also carrieua the statement
that "We plan to make much more of the
66th anniversary of the church orgeniza-
tion on the 8th of ligy ,"and a promise
of a fuler historical account with special
services in the Church.

The matter was taken up by the Scssion
and a congregational meeting was called
for Sabbath morning after Church service
on Feb,22nd., The Congregation author izcd
the Session to arrange for a celeébration
0f the 68th anniversary of t hc founding
of the Church. Accordingly the Session
met next Jednesdsy evening snd "It was
denided to hold the exercises on the first
Sabbath of Mgy (ord). And all the former
members were to be invited.”

The first Reunion was & complete surprise
to &1l in the great number in attendance
and the enthusiasm aroused by it .

The Bulletin had already a rapidly
growing circulation =mong former nembers
mnd a mltitude of names and addresscs
were sent in to whom copies should be
sent,and thus notified of the Reunion.

The weekly visits of the 1little psper
r*iving letters and historicsl items and
information of the hapuy old times of
Oxford ana the Church ,created ever in cre-
8sing interest,anu the good news spread
fsr end wide among :cimer citizens,

The expectation that the interest
oula soon wane has beon Cosappo.nried
for more each year at tend the Reounions
md the list of sutscr.vers continvoes to
grow longer.

The kditor is grealfal t+ all who
help with money &4 articlos end letters
to make it what it is. Yut witn a grow-

ing eirculation ant¢ decressing vevenae
a serious situation is developing,which
can be met only by our reagers.

Also weekly ree ing umatter mast be
suppl ied regularly as in the past by those
who can write of their om knowledge and
experience, ohall we carry on %

Official Record of the Organization
of the Second Presbyterian Church
of Oxford,Vew Jersey. May 8th,1863
(Copiea from the original Sessional
Recora, as inscribed by the first Pastor
the Rev. J.B.Hopwood).

"linutes of the meeting of the Committee
appointed by the Presbytery to organize
/I'he Second Presbyterian Church of Oxford
Eurnace,N.J.

" A memoriasl signed by Selden .
sct anton,Henry A.Kingsbury,£1isha Beers,
Charles Scranton, Samuel Race,William Stout
Fred Wolfinger, Mrs. sllen C,Scranton,Mrs.
Jane A,Scranton,Mrs. Rachel S.Beers, Miss
Zllen A,Scranton,Miss Lavina Beers, and
lMirs., Sarah R.Kingsbury was duly presented
by Charles Scranton to the Presbytery of
Newton,sitting at the Greenwich Church,
setting forth their desire to be formed into
a new Church to be called 'The Second Pres-
byterian Church'of Oxford,N,J, The prayer
of the petitioners was unanimously granted
and a conmittee consisting of the Rev, Geo.
C.Bush,of Hackettstown,N.J.,Rev.. Un.H.Kirk,
of Belvidere,Rev.Ur.,A.H. Handa of Greenwich,
and wmlders Jno.il.Sherrerd of Belvidere,James
Hiles of Oxfora lst, and Joseph Roseberry
of Washington, were appointed to mest at
0xford Furnace on Friday.Msy 8, 1864 to
organize a new Church, TThe day being
somevhat storry the meeting was not called
to oracr until ll.o.c. A,M. The opening
prayer was offerced by the Rev.Geo,C.Bush.

“ihe cntire cxorciscs which were taken
part in by Rev, !l,Bryan of Washington,Rev.
Dr.Hana, Elder Jno.l.sherrerd and Rev. il.
Kirk, were highly interesting.

"Twenty tree (21) members, (for specifica-
tion see Church xegister under date of May

/63) of the lst. Presbyterian Church of

xford were urenimously dismissed by the
§ession to organize the new Church.

“Messers gelu-n W.3cranton,Elisha Beers
and Henry I rngshiry were chosen Elders
and immédiate’y oraained to that office.

"he Nerw,Geo. 7.Fush then declared the
Church duly orgsmi«sed and the meeting closed
by sing-rg the Christian Doxology in I.il.
'Praise wod etc.’, aud the Benediction."

The 2. charter memvers referred to above
were; Irs Francis Aadis, Zlisha Beers, Miss
Margaret Beers, iliss Lavina Beers, Henry A,
Kingsbury ,lrs.5arah R.Kingsbury, Mrs. Mar-
garet Merideth, lrs. mlizabeth Poole, Selden
"socranton, lirs.mllen 2.Scranton, Charles
Scranton, .rs. Janc A,Scranton, fov.r)

-



irs, Margaret Stout, William Stout,

lirs, Sarah gtout, Miss Rebecca Van gycle,
Henry Wolfinger, Frederick Wolfinger,
Mrs, Mary Young, Miss sllen Scranton.
Mrs.Rachel S.Beers.

“he first Pastor of the new Church
was Rev, J,.,B,Hopwood who served as
supply for two years, and was succeeded
by Rev.m.Clark Cline who remained with
the church for 21 years,the longest of
all the pastorates. The in order came
Rev. Irving Maxwell, Rev. Wm,Mewhinney ,
Rev,George R. Merrill,Rev, Frank B,
Schoonover, Rev,Wilbur A.,Viagar, and
Rev.D.Linton Doherty. The present
pastorate began in December 1924,

Churéh Zaificcs

The rirst place of worship crectod
was the old Stone Chapel built in 1848,
and was a mission of the Oxforda 1st,
Church, during the pastorate of the
Rev,Fraderick K,Knighton.

The Present brick Church was erected
in 1865 and dedicated January Jlst,
1866. The frame chapel was dedicated
early in 1886, 'he Manse was built
sbout the year 1870, All the Church
properties are without debt,and all
insured,

The present membership
nunbers 180,with the sunday bchool
enrollment of 120.

The highest numbers reported in the
his tory of the church were along the
1896 s, when the church had 250 membersg
and the Sunday School S50,

lssionur ies

Yhe Church has an honorea roll of
missionaries. Mrs. W.H.Belden anu her .
sister Mrs. G.,o.Huuphrey (ilisses wllen
and Caroline pcranton} were sent to
Yurkey ana sulgaria in 1879, lliss Carrie
3.Lanterman veat to Japan in 1890,where
she ciea after two yesars of happy and
successful laovor iliss wertruue Lukens
became & missionary teacher in Braszil
in 1910. dr, Amos Hoagland naa noted
success in Y,M,C,A, work in chins,for
several years prior to the worla Wwar
and Mrs.br,Linusay L.B.Hadley,the daughter
of lir,aau lrs. george o,Humphrey was
a missionary for gears in China,along
with herhusband., 7This is a rare and
zlorious record for our Church. bigy
others follow in thelir path8,
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CHURCH OFFICERS

The Session

A. G. YOUNT, Moderator

Elders
ABRAM PITTENGER ELISHA B. FOSS
EDWARD T. GREEN LEWIS BERGENBACK

Board of Trustees

JAMES RADEL HARRY MILLER
GEORGE DOCKER, JR. CHARLES RENNER
FRED K. SARSON LEWIS E. GREEN
EDWARD SHARPS CHARLES DUX

BENJAMIN GREEN

ol

Church Treasurer
LEWIS E. GREEN

Sunday School
Superintendent E. B. FOSS
Assistant Superintendent ... MRS. EDWARD T. GREEN
Treasurer ... MISS IDA SMITH
Secretanry oot ALVIN RENNER
Orgamnist MISS ELIZABETH ZAPP
] Ja

Ladies’ Aid Society

(Presideqtes s - MRS. BENJAMIN GREEN
S CCLCTLONM - 2imor it mmani an rinoieiind MRS. EDMUND ORAM
TP OREUREN, o teuctninrnninoiminiarin s MRS. LEWIS E. GREEN
;;,.[(q
Choir
S ) e Bt e e MRS. E. T. GREEN
Organist oo MRS. BENJAMIN ZAPP
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